

# Vasin (Max) Limsukhawat

Full Stack Blockchain Web Developer with 8 Years of Experience

(817) 888-6648 [vasin.limsukhawat@gmail.com](mailto:vasin.limsukhawat@gmail.com) [maxlim.xyz](http://maxlim.xyz) [linkedin.com/in/maxlimsukhawat](https://linkedin.com/in/maxlimsukhawat) Denver, CO

## SUMMARY

Max is an entrepreneurial developer with over 8 years of experience in web development, including web3 and smart contract development. With a creative mind and a passion for thinking outside the box, Max is enthusiastic about solving problems and building things that are meaningful and impact the world.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Moon Labs**, Remote

Co-founder/Developer

11/2021 - Present

- Led and managed a development team of 6 people using Agile methodologies
- Developed, designed, and deployed more than 10 Solidity smart contracts on mainnet
- Successfully minted out 7,777 NFTs at 0.077 ETH each within 24 hours
- Designed, developed and launched Chrome extension, DApp and more than 7 microservices using React, Next.js, MongoDB, TypeScript, TailwindCSS, Hardhat, and Solidity

### **BuildBubbles**, Remote

Co-founder/Developer

02/2020 - 07/2021

- 1,000+ Text-to-speech podcasts with sound design have been generated via the app
- Designed and developed web application using React, Node.js, Express.js, and MongoDB
- Communicated and handled all customer support for more than 400 support tickets

### **QSC**, Boulder, CO

Full Stack Web Developer

10/2015 - 11/2019

- Full-stack web developer responsible for end-to-end web app development for monitoring and controlling Q-Sys products.
- Designed the web architecture including REST API endpoints

### **Universal Audio**, Boulder, CO

Software Engineer - Intern

05/2015 - 10/2015

- Developed Responsive Audio Plugin GUI Framework using HTML5, CSS3, Javascript and jQuery
- Developed Email Notification System for Audio Testing using Python, Py.test and HTML

## EDUCATION

### **Master of Science, Recording Arts**

2012 - 2014

University of Colorado at Denver

### **Bachelor of Engineering, Electronics Engineering**

2006 - 2010

King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang